5/12/22, 8:55 AM Mail - Meservy, William N. - Outlook

RE: Mine Application —1-002209, Aliston Ferall LLC, Charleston County

Maggie Jamison <JamisonM@dnr.sc.gov>
Thu 4/7/2022 3:06 PM
To: Meservy, William N. <meservwn@dhec.sc.gov>

Cc: Crowes@dnr.sc.gov <Crowes@dnr.sc.gov>;Koon, Joe <koonjm@dhec.sc.gov>

*#% Caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email. ***

Good afternoon,

Thanks for your email, Mr. Meservy. That is correct, The SCDNR has no additional comments to the mine
modification provided the recommendations offered during SCDNR’s initial review of Allston Ferall LLC, 1-002209,
dated March 19, 2018, continue to be abided.

Sincerely,
Maggie

Maggie Jamison

Coastal Environmental Coordinator

Office of Environmental Programs

South Carolina Department of Natural Resources
Office: 843-953-9003

Mobile: 843-833-0728

P.O. Box 12559, Charleston, SC 29222
JamisonM@dnr.sc.gov

www.dnr.sc.gov

Empowering South Carolinians to Live Life Outdoors

From: Meservy, William N. <meservwn@dhec.sc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 2:54 PM

To: Maggie Jamison <JamisonM@dnr.sc.gov>

Cc: Stacie Crowe <CroweS@dnr.sc.gov>; Koon, Joe <koonjm@dhec.sc.gov>
Subject: Re: Mine Application — 1-002209, Allston Ferall LLC, Charleston County

Ms. Jamison,

In reviewing your letter regarding Buist Mine, | just want to confirm that there is no further comment
from March 19, 2018, which is the date provided.

Respectfully,

William Meservy
Project Manager, Mining and Reclamation Section
Division of Mining & Solid Waste Management
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S.C. Dept. of Health & Environmental Control
Office: (803) 898-1369
Connect: www.scdhec.gov Facebook Twitter

widhec

From: Maggie Jamison <JamisonM@dnr.sc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 12:01 PM

To: Meservy, William N. <meservwn@dhec.sc.gov>

Cc: Crowes@dnr.sc.gov <Crowes@dnr.sc.gov>

Subject: RE: Mine Application — 1-002209, Allston Ferall LLC, Charleston County

*#* Caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email. ***

Good afternoon,

Personnel with the South Carolina Department of Natural Resources (SCDNR) have reviewed the proposed mine
modifications, evaluated its impact on natural resources and offer no objections to the proposed work, provided
the recommendations offered during SCDNR’s initial review of Allston Ferall LLC, 1-002209 continue to be abided.

Please see SCDNR’s comments on the initial permit for Allston Ferall LLC, 1-002209, attached.
Sincerely,

Maggie Jamison

Coastal Environmental Coordinator

Office of Environmental Programs

South Carolina Department of Natural Resources
Office: 843-953-9003

Mobile: 843-833-0728

P.O. Box 12559, Charleston, SC 29222
JamisonM@dnr.sc.gov

www.dnr.sc.gov

Empowering South Carolinians to Live Life Outdoors

From: Meservy, William N. <meservwn@dhec.sc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 9:10 AM

To: Lindler, Marty <lindlema@dhec.sc.gov>; Koon, Joe <koonjm@dhec.sc.gov>; Moye, Donna
<moyedd@dhec.sc.gov>; Rippy, Crystal <RIPPYCD@dhec.sc.gov>; Cynthia.Cooksey@noaa.gov; Caswell, Brett
<CASWELBM@dhec.sc.gov>; charleston_regulatory@fws.gov; Phillips.Jeffrey@dol.gov; craig kennedy
<craigkennedy.kcs@gmail.com>; devans@phillipselectrical.com; environmental <environmental@dnr.sc.gov>;
rpando@scdah.sc.gov; sara@scwf.org; Mail@scwf.org; queenmj@scdot.org; saundra@schac.sc.gov; Meservy,
William N. <meservwn@dhec.sc.gov>; Koon, Joe <koonjm@dhec.sc.gov>; Robin.C.Socha@usace.army.mil;
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Tyler.L.Sgro@usace.army.mil; Martin, Holli <martinhd@dhec.sc.gov>; Stout, Christopher <stoutcm@dhec.sc.gov>;
Boswell, Wendy <BOSWELWM@dhec.sc.gov>; Green, Nicholas R. <greennr@dhec.sc.gov>; Emily Cedzo
<emilyc@scccl.org>; Rileye@scccl.org; eliashermitage@live.com; gullgeeco@aol.com;
jmiller@charlestoncounty.org; JWerking@charlestoncounty.org; stormwater@charlestoncounty.org;
edh@townofhollywood.org; townadministrator@townofravenel.com

Cc: craig kennedy <craigkennedy.kcs@gmail.com>

Subject: Mine Application —1-002209, Allston Ferall LLC, Charleston County

March 10, 2022

Mine Permit Application [-002209
Buist Mine, Allston Ferall, LLC
Charleston County

PLEASE RESPOND that you received this e-mail notification. If you have a problem accessing this

information, respond to this e-mail so the problem may be corrected. Thank you.

The Division of Mining and Solid Waste Management has received an application for a mine operating
permit in Charleston County. To review the information submitted for this application, please visit the
Public Notice page of the SCDHEC webpage:

https://epermweb.dhec.sc.gov/ncore/external/publicnotice/search

If you have any questions concerning this application, please contact William Meservy, Project Manager
at 803-898-1369 or via e-mail at meservwn@dhec.sc.gov. Comments must be received on or before 5:00
pm on April 1, 2022.

Respectfully,

William Meservy

Project Manager, Mining and Reclamation Section
Division of Mining & Solid Waste Management
S.C. Dept. of Health & Environmental Control
Office: (803) 898-1369

Connect: www.scdhec.gov Facebook Twitter

Wahec

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the
content is safe.
EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the
content is safe.
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